

From: peter myers pjmyerzz@gmail.com
Subject: June 1 Core Group Minutes
Date: June 2, 2021 at 9:30 AM
To: Group SBAMUG Core coregroup@sbamug.com

MP

attendees: Nancie, Arnold, CW, Jim, George, Joan, Kent, Pete

1. June 30 - Air Tag video will be shown at beginners session
the main presentation will be George discussing the announcements at the WWDC plus
Kent on new Apple hardware
2. Pete said M1 chip design allows 16 GHz speed with 8 GHz RAM. Others were skeptical.
3. Jim is waiting for input from Dr Dave. Keith Cambra is another contact.
4. Possible that email stating May meeting was canceled was related to Pete posting on Next-door or CW sending out reminder, but not likely. Access to everybody@sbamug is restricted.
5. Will we use Zoom after VFW opens? Could use iPhone as hotspot.
6. Target for future Core Group meetings will be one hour.
7. Financial - no change

Pete Myers